

SIDMOUTH TOWN COUNCIL
Minutes of the meeting of Sidmouth Town Council
in its Capacity as Trustee
held at the Council Chamber, Woolcombe House, Sidmouth,
on Monday 1 September 2014
on the rising of the Council Meeting

Ward	Councillors Present:
Sidmouth North	Stuart Hughes
Sidmouth South	Kelvin Dent
	John Dyson
	Mary Jolly
Sidmouth East	Simon Pollentine
Sidmouth West	Ann Liverton
	Graham Liverton
	Chris Wale
Primley	David Addis
	Jeff Turner (Vice-Chairman)
Sidford	Jack Brokenshire
	Ian McKenzie-Edwards
Sidbury	Christine Drew
	John Hollick (Chairman)
Apologies	Ian Barlow, David Barratt, Frances Newth, Peter Sullivan

The meeting started at 7.15pm and finished at 7.30pm.

PART 'A'

8 Minutes

The minutes of the Trustee meetings held on Monday 7 July 2014 were signed as a true and accurate record.

9 Declarations of Interest

Name	Item Number	Type	Action Taken	Details
Cllr Kelvin Dent	11 Salcombe Regis Allotment Field	Personal	Remained in the Chamber during discussion and voting	Member of Sid Vale Association
Cllr John Dyson	11 Salcombe Regis Allotment Field	Personal	Remained in the Chamber during discussion and voting	Member of Sid Vale Association
Cllr John Hollick	11 Salcombe Regis Allotment Field	Personal	Remained in the Chamber during discussion and voting	Member of Sid Vale Association
Cllr Mary Jolly	11 Salcombe Regis Allotment Field	Personal	Remained in the Chamber during discussion and voting	Member of Sid Vale Association

Cllr Ian McKenzie-Edwards	11 Salcombe Regis Allotment Field	Personal	Remained in the Chamber during discussion and voting	Member of Sid Vale Association
---------------------------	-----------------------------------	----------	--	--------------------------------

10 Exclusion of the Public and Press

RESOLVED: That under the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 the public (including the press) be excluded from the meeting due to the confidential nature of its contents.

PART 'B'

11 Salcombe Regis Allotment Field

At the July Trustee meeting it was resolved that this item be deferred for further discussion with the Sid Vale Association and a review of the contract. The Town Clerk had met with Alan Darrant who had supplied a report from the Sid Vale Association outlining the work carried out on the Salcombe Regis Allotment Field. The Town Clerk gave a further update to Members at this meeting.

RESOLVED:

- 1) That the Town Council would make a new Tenancy Agreement with the Sid Vale Association at a peppercorn rent of £1 per annum.
- 2) That the Sid Vale Association be required to submit a brief annual report on their activities and work at the field.

.....
 CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNCIL